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SIRHAN/’

Trial Delay Motlon Denled

Continued From Page A-1
has said ‘he
would not be willing to pro-
ceed without Cooper.

Cooper has said that be-
cause of the lawyer-client rela-

tionship he would refuse to

answer grand jury questions
on how he came to possess
secret franscripts in the
Friars’ Club card cheating
case. His client was one of five
convicted of cheating club
members.

Defense motions and jury
selection are expected to take
two weeks and presentation of
evidence by Dboth sides two
months or more. There are
indications that more than 200
witnesses will be called.

Sirhan, a Jordanian who.

| came to this country as a boy
| ,with his family, is accused of

shooting Kennedy on June 5 in
a kitchen corridor of the Am-
bassador Hotel as the

Yorker' left a victory celebra-
tion. following California’s
Democratic presidential pri-

Five bystan ers were
iwounded, and Sirhan also is

[ charged with five counts of

{

' assault with intent fo commlt

|

> murder.

The trial is being held in a

tiny armor-plated eighth-floor

courtroom in the gray-stone, -

43-year-old Hall of Justice.
Windows have been covered
with 4-inch sheets of steel.
Sirhan, arrested at the shoot-
ing scene, is being held ina,

,heavily guarded cell on the

13th floor. _ .
Parsons, a veteran Los An-
geles defense lawyer, told
newsmen yesterday one tactic-
he and the two other attorneys
for Sirhan may use is to have

. Sirhan testify. He refused to

elaborate.

Judge Walker, 69, decreed the|

death penalty 21 years ago for
Caryl Chessman,.convicted kid-

nap-rapist ‘who died in the gas|;

chamber in 1960 after 12 years
of appeals. -

At a preliminary hearing,

Sirhan pleaded not guilty but
did not enter a separate plea

NS

of not guilty by reason of in-
sanity. This is permissible un-
der California law.

P
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—United Press International

Sirhan Sirhan’s mother, Mary, and brother, Munir, at court t¢day.

—_— : g ] 'Assgcla’re_ i
Sirhan appears for trial.
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l re“c‘ﬁ'ﬁ T once asked Mary to let my"" -t

i sons play with him to listen to his |
! good English and learn, but she said ||

‘'mo time , -

The Sirhan children went to the

. church-operated Lutheran schpol,
" better than the public shodl where
nelghbor children went, and Sirhan |,

' "was very good in Wr1t1ng and
readmg, clever, He stayed in the
house, didn't play with other boys.
The chlldren’ didn't speak in the
house. They, were afra1d of the |,
, father,"

bran also remembers a bombf
explosion in 1954, when the shopw
| keeper on the floor below was killed."
{"I don't know if Sirhan saw it
|actually happen " he says, ."but I
saw him in the crowd r1ght after- !
'Ward " And from then  on, -$ays:
Jubran, Sirhan seemed changed i
"He quarreled with my children and '
‘fought”, . . He Pplayed rough when
‘his father was ‘away. 1 complained
' sometimes to Bishara and the father
i h1t him hard."

* Another neighbot, Mrs. Laila Said, |
irecalls that Bishara used to lock

"They ‘were a confused: falmlly,"I
says Mrs. Jubran. "No one knew

Ayda in their room and her friends .
would have to bring food to -her.

Byt durmg those y%arsE Mr."]

addad formed a strong Impression -
"Sirhan’ was.'a .
|quiet boy, intelligent, although-his -

of young Sirhan:

grades were not the best. You could
read in his eyes that he was alert.
but. unstable and very unhappy. I

have a very difficult time later in
life because, the family he grew up

“iin lacked the basic things a boy

i

j|needs to understand life."
" Made Acceptable Grades
Mr. Haddad says he never heard of

what was between Mary and Bisha-' Once, she says Bishara chemed her unusual tortures inflicted on the

ra." She offen heard Bishara shout-'

ing at his wife, :
: "T don't. know where they got -
, money," she 'says. "Mary gave gifts
I to small chlldren but only to.
Chr1st1an ch11dren She jiist-worked .
-for her own religion . . . When any
'neighbors needed help, Mary would
‘help them, but she only gave gifts
and money to Christian children
. Ayda was the best one of the

famlly " she says, but adds, "I liked’ -

 Mary." "

And Sirhan?."The father did not‘
‘allow: Sirhian to go out of the house.

"All of ‘them were afraid of the|
; father. He turned the house into a
Jall for'theih . . The father always

-made - Sirhan afraid. The. boy was.
not well in his mind. He: Was al

|

complicated boy."-

Did he ever talk- about the 1948
war experiences Bishara deseribed?|
. No, says Mrs. Jubran, "none of them.,
, ever ’ mentioned . them.” - And" ' did
' Bishara appear to favor Slrham over
' the other children? "He hit them all
‘the same. He had a-heart of stone:™

| A Sickly, Nervous Boy' -
Mrs. Jubran's husband, Esu, re-
~calls Sirhan as a dark-skinned,
sickly and nervous boy who, “when °
“he wasn't yelling at_his sister and
' brothers would sit with his mind
y away."
Mary was very protective, Jubran
. remembers, and Sirhan seemed older
than his years. "When he talked,"
| says Jubran, "it felt like he was not
! 1T vears old." . e

to the grilled window.

'lehildren . but -said, "Bishara had

But he was unquiet, a bit nervous..
He was a clever boy—very qulck— 3

She says Bishara used'to discipline - frequent violent fits and was given

‘the boys with cruel beatings, once ,to ;breaking what: little furniture.,
beating one of the sons until he lost : .they had,-and beating the children.

_consciousness and chasing away the He thrashied them with sticks and

his fists whenever they disobeyed
neighbors When they tried to rescue- him, Young Sirhan seemed to Tave

'the boy. -

-1t was in late 1948 that the Rev.
Daoud Haddad; pastor of the Luther-
an Church of the Savior; ‘was asked
to look in on the Slrhan famlly 1t |
was a wretched house," he says, "no
chairs,! nothing. They ‘were very
poor, so' we accepted an elder'
brother (Saidallah) and the sister in-
the jschool'without duition. Later ‘we
accepted more of the children, and
through them got better acquamted
| with the famlly

Father Seen a~s '0dd’

" realized the father was an odd
father, nervous, with fits of temp
often gettlng angry at his wife, The
family's life was not. happy because .
of the mopdy, rude father .. ..
| Every now and then he hit the'
mother. She was running about, ask- |
ing people for work. He did not ‘
work. This may throw light, or per- '
haps a shadow, on the character of |
| the children who had such a family
11fe "

" Haddad says the church
prov1ded the Sirhans with perhaps
| ercent'of their food and clothing
tuntil 1956, when Mary begame,more 1
(mterested in missionary wor
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.some of this violence in him. He was,

{thin and nervous and inclined to |

sudden bursts of temper. At other
times he was oddly quiet for leng
periods.

1 "Mary was the dominant parent,"

he says, "but she was harsh herself.
I'She was terribly narrow-minded and
rigid in religious matters, but she
loved the children in her way and
|she managed to hold the family
together."

l Sirhan- attended the Lutheran
.school from kindergarten through
;the fifth grade, leaving in the

gmer of 1956, when_ he  had
turned 12. His grades were not f%e

remember thinking that he would '

|

i
1

|




.’

r—_-— ¥ LLE
 best in the class, but nonetheless"”_w"e%rhan’ Raias recgg;e%: J

‘good. In the first grade he stood fifth
among 26 students, and in the fifth -
grade he was seventh in a class of 16. |
His grades that.year, were! religion,
80, Arabic, 74; geometry, 73; singing,
73 science, 72; English, 70 geogra-
phy, '68; hlstory, 67; hyglene 63;
‘drawmg, 61, and. ar1thmetlc 60. As
" to- c1t1zensh1p, he "was rated 75 in
conduct, 75 in intelligence and 70 in

. cleanhness

His teacher, Salim Awad, notes |
that the record says of Slrhan
"Good in subJects and character,'
satisfactory in cleanhness .
Should be passed.""

. One of Sirhan's school friends from

¢ 1951 to 1956 was Wahib Hashvvleh
who says today:

"Sirhan had a good sense of

+ humor. The teacher might say

something fodlish and Sirhan would .

say something clever to us." These’

© er's-expense, he said "and sonjetimes
the teacher would say, 'Look at this
small boy, how clever he is."

But it was in a spirit of fun, | "

[
- “You 1‘especfed Sirhan 1
when he talked. He was |
~not a.boy in his head.” i
!

. Hashwieh sald and Sirhan was .
" generally held up as a good example '
.to the class. Although among the
smallest, Sirhan was also among the
g oldest—Hash\meh was 3 years youn-
. ger—and’ ev1dent1y apphed hlmself ‘
well. !
‘Hashwie h says Sirhan never

“talked about any experiences in the -

then-recent. 1948 war, nor did he:
ever complain about’ his father..

But another acquaintance does

, recall one incident involving Bisha-

Sirhan, was a nelghbor Says Ratas

"T remember once that Sirhan had W_l_
. go to school without shoes. I saw1

. him walking barefoot. He said it was
| because his father had beat him, like
! he -did the other children, and that,
{ he took a piece of iron, heated it on i
K the=gtemey and put it on the boy's "
|_heel. He couldn't wear shoes tnen."

not strong.
wouldn't go to school for a wéek |
because he was sick. Wherever hig !
mother went,~ he went—to. the *
market, to- church v151t1ncr He Was
a mother 's boy." '
‘In the summer of 1906 Blshara

‘and Mary began to think of

going to America. Sirhan did not’
return to the Lutheran school in the

. fall, and on Dec. 14 the family left |
. Jerusalem, thanks to the American

missionary eouple Bishara had .

-asked to "save a family from the
. darkness." Their expenses were also '

partially paid by the United Nations
Relief and Works Agency.. The
eldest sons, Sharif and Saidallah, by
then were living in Amman and
would not follow for three years.
Mary's sisters, Julia and Elaine,
recall that when the family left the

+ ancient city for a new life in the new

remarks were usually at the teach- ‘-" world,

"Mary didn't say goodbye .
when she left. Her husband refused

L to let her see us".And after Mary
+ arrived in America, she never wrote.

' Father Stayed in East
Four days after their arrival in

‘New York the Sirhans went on to '
I' Pasadena, home city of the mission-

ary couple who had befmended them
1n Jerusalem. -

> Differences between Blshara and
Mary came rapidly to a head, and
since he had found himself a good

~job.ir an east coast-defense plant, it -

was left to Mary to find a home for -
herself, her daughter and three sons.
“Mary  found a small, cream-co- .
lored, three-bedroom frame house
on Howard St., one of Pasadena's

.older, lower- middle-income residen-

tial streets. Like most of the houses

. nearby, it is apout. 50 years old, set
“well back on its lot under tall shade

trees; It is an’ 1nv1t1ng setting for i
children to.play in and the street,
now racially mixed, rings daily with

_the shouts of children-of all sizes i

! . .and colors. . : !
ra. b

' Seiim Ratas, 4 years older than '

“But it was*always very qulet!

“around the Sirhan home, says &

neighbor. She, of European bgr;g-
round says- other neighbors were
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‘ very cold, even belligerd T¥or théir. part, the Sil- [ AT
el er sometimes, and' hans found little to ent1c€="-i—'—“ :
l to the Sirhans as well, so

y them - out of their con-
| the Sirhans kept mostly to‘ itricted- new world. There
themselves. There were no' were only about 50 'Jorda-
parties, few visitors, and' nian families throughout :
. she recalls seeing ‘Sirhan the entire Los Angeles
! playing' occasionally with area, most of them already
t another neighbor's collie: embarked on American
ydog or puttering in the lives of their own.

i yard; -washing the car or, . There were a very few
,doing some gardening-_an

,UOING 2 "‘Arab nightclubs where
‘activity which pleased gne might watch dancers
'\bOth him and his mothgr.‘ and 'hear one's native mu-

|

The Sirhans- weré no|
‘more warmly received ‘
 elsewhere. .
The Arab community is
lamong the smallér of
s Southern California's ma-
my ethnic populations,
‘riumbering between 20,000
iand 30,000, and is over-
!whelmingly Lebanese and
{iSyrian. Most of these im-
imigrated to America be-
ifore World War -1, found
Southern California to be
#imuch like their homelarnd,
.‘ﬁa'nd' now, ‘well into a
:second and third genera-
ition, are comfortably inte-
igrated  into an affluent
tAmerican culture -which

‘they are coming more and '

tmore to regard as native.
“There ‘are no predomin-
antly Arab neighborhoods,
4s one might find in New
York; -they are widely
iscattered throughout
' Southern California.

! Faniily Without Father
‘In this formless Arab '

vl

)

A . Cing and
"community,” the Slrhanﬂ%’ o ‘
 were  different, setvapart. ,-har times.

gic and speech, but Mrs,,
Sirhan sharply disap-,
proved of these. Her. fami-|
Jly neither drank 'nori.
ismoked, nor ‘did they fre-!
.duent’ places where other,
.people did. _|
"¢ There was no Greek}
Orthodox church nearby.!
Most of that faith went to:
the Syrian Orthodox Cath- |

Appear Introverted
Moreover, a quarter-
century of marriage to a
man like Bishara hadi
failed. to break Mary's
spirit. She was not ai
whiner, but a tight-lipped, !
proud, strong woman. And .
where her family had been
Noted for its privacy and’
silence among old ac-;
quaintances in Jerusalem, .
it'is hardly surprising that
imong strangers in Pa-
sadena they turned in on
hemselves even more,.
nending their griefs pri-
vately, trusting and con-:
fiding in few. . =~ ‘
It is this aloofness
which, while being one of
f;he family's strengths,-
‘perhaps  contributed most
toward introverting the
Birhans in their new en-

edral, St. Nicholas, in Los
Angeles. The Sirhans:
made thé incovenient trip
a, few times at the begin-
ning, but these trips soon
tapered off. Father Paul
'Romley recalls them as
iYalways humble and
.dloof." ,
i ,Others have noted - this
,aloofness in the Sirhans,
.and it- is not difficult to,
mnderstand. In their|
homeland' they had bee:nl
an upright, Christian fa-
tnily, among the best edu-|
cated of their class, once]
accustomed to financial:
! security but uncomplai
i industrious i

|

 They were newly arrived
‘and unfamiliar with their
inew surroundings, They
‘were noticeably dark-
Iskinned. When they spoke!
English, it was heavily
accented and halting, and
among themselves, at
home, they clung to Ara-
bic. They were poor. And
amiong a people in whom
the patriarchal tradition is
strong, they were a family

| strone., th

twithout_a_father
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| faith, had difficulty find-

:yvironment, in effect creat-:
‘ing a social and cultural
vacuum in which the,
children would have to:
,develop as best they could,
jand would have to build.
| their futures upon an
emotionally  impoverished
past. "

. Mary, concerned as ever
for-the children's religious:
(ing a church that suited’
her taste. First she tried|
the church of their fami-;
ly's benefactors, the First

;Nazarene Church of Pa-

|

. sadena, but aftegabout a
?W’they stopped going.




i

sporadic visits to the Syri-
an Orthodox Cathedral.
| - Then she took up the,

| First Baptist Church in:
' Pasadena, even enrolling|
Sirhan, her brightest and 1.
‘most devout child, in-the ‘|

Sunday school. and group

of young teens.. But here, "

Then there were the_

as in Jerusalem  years -

7 AN
before, the serious young

Sirhan - was ~offended - by -

the "‘conduct of his peers.

He complained about the

'other youngsters' frivoli-
. ty; they held hands.and

'giggled, while he felt that

lchurch was a place for

{praying and reading the:
\Bible: ~

* They remained with the

| Baptists for a few years,

‘and in late June, 1960, this -
«church sponsored the en-

try into the United States

‘of Sharif and Saidallah, by

then in ‘their late 20s.

_ 'The older brothers, long

‘accustomed to living away

-from the family, soon took

.quarters by themselves,

' Saidallah in an apartment-

nearby, Sharif in High- |

land Park. '

Uses Nickname

Sirhan, meanwhile, now
known by his mother's
nickiiame of "Sol," was a
student, first at Longfel-
low Elementary School for
.sixth grade, where a
friend now recalls, "He
was a very hard worker
"after school—sold papers,
+swept out a coffee’ shop

|

[ BUL Even 50, SIrHam was o
, » D% . _But behind the facad
%i%fent from his school&suﬁ%zggirhans had%%erec 5

' mates. Scholastically he
was behind the American
school® system, although
two years older than his

‘ classmates. This, in addi-
tion to-his small size, dark

skin and-accented English
+ made him an- easy. target
' for youngsters' gibes.

By the.time he moved on
to Eliot Junior High
School, his pattern of soci-
al conduct was unalterab-
ly fixed, never to change
significantly in the years
ahead. -A .. friend at that
time recalls-him only-as a
"lorier who stayed to him-
self a. lot." When they
were graduated from juni-
or high; Sirhan signed the
friend's yearbook in Ara-
hic; the friend couldn't
translate Sirhan's® mes-

. sage, but the point was, it
was distinctive, something
only Sirhan could do.

Situation Improves

Outwardly, things were
going well for the Sirhans
~in the early 1960s. Sirhan
rwas. doing well  in his
studies, getting "A" and
: "B" grades without visible
_effort. and working after
school. Ayda was an ac-
‘countant, Saidallah
| worked. occasionally as a
"house painter, and Adel,
; despite resistance from

i —

| againgt the world, things
‘1'were not so smooth. Pa-
i saderia police were bécom-
ing -acquainted with the
Sirhan brothers. .
Least seriously involved
| with the police was Saidal-
‘lah, now 36, who in 1966
was, convicted in Pasadena
Municipal Court of heing
drunk in a public place.
, He also. is: said to- have
t accumulated a number of
"traffic violations, in suffi-
ycient number. that in June
of 1968—only two days
'after the Kennedy assas-
\:‘sination — his scheduled
' naturalization as a U.S.
| citizen was cancelled inde-
finitely - and his traffic
i record was cited as merit-
ing further investigation.
The youngest son, Mu-
nir, now 21, had progres-
| sively failing eyesight, a
worry to ‘him and his
family. One day in 1963,
when he was 15, he
sneaked away in Saidal-
lah's car and. promptly
smashed into a telephone
pole because he could not
see well enough to drive,
Three years later, in
May, .1966 Munir was ar-

 rested in Flagstaff, Ariz.,

I and pleaded guilty to a
jvagrancy charge. He
1 couldn't .meet- bail' and

| Mary, got a night job at'|| served 15 days in jail.
the Fez. Sharif was ap===2Fhe next month

accountant for the Califor-
' nia - Baptist Convention,
and Maryifound a $195-a-

nearby. My parents tried ' month job as housekeeper

[ oft ave me

i like him, he was so polite.”

yfor the nursery- school in
Pasadena's Westminster
| Presbyterian Church. The
, family bought the house
they had been renting,
{and though - their pay-
ments were sometimes

onto it.

\

(A1

_he was
arrested and charged wrt%

- | latestheyr managed to hang
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r;ofssew—_h——ssﬁn and ."‘ sale
marijuana to an undercov-
-er narcotics agent. In Oc-
_tober he was convicted
and sentenced to five

| years ‘probation — - one
year to be servéd. in jail—.
 but early in 1967 the

since he was a juvenile at
. the time, Deportation pro-
-ceedings against Munir |
were dropped in mid-1968, .
rafter his appeal ‘on
' grounds that his was a
! juvenile offense.
Most seriously involved

|

b

".conviction was set aside {
[

* with the police- was: the |

" eldest, Sharif, now 37. In
May, 1963 Sharif was in
an duto accident and suf-
fered whiplash injuries to
his back, neck and head. ‘
HlS supervisor in the Bap-
tlst accounting office, -
George Matas, said Sharif
" seemed to "w1thdraw from
the group and from socie-
ty. e complained of head-
aches, said his .eyes hurt.
His work deteriorated. We

- finally had to let him go."

The family was so em-
bittered at Sharif's dismis-",

. sal that they quit the
Bap’ust church. That was
"in "December. That same
, month, Sharif was arrest-

| ed and charged with at-

tempted murder after a ro-
mance which went,on the
rocks, )

%One Dec. 18, Sharif was

Jn 1961, and” when she |
revealed the marriage to |
‘her family, a bitter scéne
‘ensued. Sharif, the eldest’
jmale, beat his wilful sister

arrested whlle in the act of
sawing through the hyd-
raulic brake lines of his
girl friend's car. He was

4 convicted of tampering
v with 'the auto and placed
“on one year's probation.

" Ayda, meanwhile, in a -
surprisingly independent
move for an_Arab daught-
er, had. gone off alone to

Palm Springs, to work in a
date shop run by a man
.. named Mennell. Mary was

. ‘closest to Ayda and op-

posed the move, but Ayda,

in her" m1d—20s was -ap- -

parently possessed of

“His’ children did
not speak in the
house. They were
afrald of the father.”

some of Marys ow
,strength "and determina-
‘tion. °

She malrled Mennell
several years her senior,

with shoe, and Ayda
fed.

isald was §0 overcome
With remorse that "he
cr1ed like a baby."
Throughout this period
’of the famlly s life, Sirhan
was the least outgomg but
‘most promising of the
fsons It was Sirhan who
iwould put the family on
'the map, everyone agreed:

: he was serious-minded, re-

ligious, ‘polite, devoted to
‘his mother, absorbed in
‘books. One neighbor re-
‘ calls he thought he might
'go into dentistry. Another
felt he was better suited to
a more intellectual pursuit
—teaching, perhaps, or re-
hglous work. -

{- It is a curioug facet of
ISIrhan 's personality that
-by that time—insofar as it
is recalled by his acquain-
tances—he had a peculiar
‘facility for showing only
‘certain sides of his nature

* to certain groups of people

. —and never very much to
anyone. The recollectigns
1fferent persons have

Ayda Tater diedof leiks- |
Q%ﬁif}‘é’nd Sharif, a friend

!
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flat and one-dimensional,
dissimilar in content but
strikingly similar in their
lack of emotional force..
The heart-to-heart talks
hormal to adolescents ap-
parently were not for him.
1 With some family friends,
!for. instance, he never
discussed politics, yet with

"school friends he ‘rarely -

+ discussed anything else.
. __His grades at John Muir
' High School were good
and classmates ‘remember
. him as very smart, very
' quiet, inclined to. be
. somewhat competitive and
" when bested. s
One of his better friends
was Curtis. Townsend, a
Negro.who lived not far
.away. - ~
“."He was’a -smart. boy,"
says Townsend. "He
: caught on quick. We ran
.around with an interracial
; group, and we ‘used to.
, have contests to see who
~could get the highest
grades on tests.” He got
, discouraged if he didn't
i win." ' ,
Townsend also recalls
how "a kid- ‘teased him
because he often showed
up at school with mixed
_bairs of socks—each of a
“different color—and Sir-
han told him to lay off.
He'd speak up if he was
crossed. But it was funny,
he was always doing sorme-
thing like that, maybe out
, of absentmindedness. Like
1in sports, for instance,
'kids made fun

1Sports, him with his 30-
[inch waist in 36 trousers,
He'd just look funny."

. Sirhan used to talk of
igoing back to Jordan
someday, Townsend says,
jand "he gave me the
.impression that when he
1 got back to Jordan he'd be
somebody ‘big—a prince or
something. He used to talk

ahout._soing back to, help;
his QEOP}EL,.,”—-&——%A

i A
about Sirhan are strangely Lr‘tj nl1 éui'ﬁuﬁ;irgl)lugéh%é: .egoi‘il};l?i

given to discouragement

,of him ;
. because he'd show-up for |.

send says, he-cannot recall
a single girl Sirhan ever
dated ,or expressed an
interest in, with one pos-
sible exception. However,
this girl, when inter-
| viewed, said she not only
- never had dated Sirhan ;
‘but could not recall him at ‘(
fall -+, . !
Mideast History
' A girlin Sirhan's history \
“class recalls that that was .
one of his better subjects
and that he .often used to ;
" come to class;early or stay
late to talk to the history
' teacher, Darwin Russell.
, Sirhan's card at ‘the Pa-
sadena Public Library
bears out this observation;
almost all of the books he |
v checked out dealt with the |
' Middle East.

William Spaniard, now
In- Saigon,. recalls that
* Sirhan was "a taciturn in- |

dividual- who didn't say |
1 very much: friendly, reals |
"ly pleasant, but hard to |
get to know. He was
| brilliant. He was studying
] Russian when everyone
else was barely getting by
'in Spanish and English."
. Swedish foreign ex- |
change student Christian
¢ Ek—now in Stockholm—
'says Sirhan "dreamed of
: being something big in

.{-Jordan after his studies in -

| the United States. He was
'a calm, well-mannered ,
I'boy, nothing evil about |
[ him.,* But Robert Chase, |
"now of Glendale, remem-
bers him as "so quiet and |
such a weirdie - that at |
assemblies he, wouldn't

,stand for the National
- Anthem." . . C
{ Still another classmate,

‘now in Mexico City, says)
Sirhan was "always so shy

&you hardly knew, he -was

|tFere He sat in the back
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, 8ay,

of anything." -
When Sirhan did say
anything, others recall, it
was almost always on the
subject of politics, civil
rights or, most often, the

Middle East. Then, they
he would become

‘ impassioned and make bit-

terly anti-Zionist state-
ments. '

Because of hig lack of
stature, Sirhan was not
good.at sports and disliked
physical éducation classes,

- s0-he switched to R.0.T-C.

He also was.a member of -
< . the_junior and semior class
councils at John Muir, and

is remembéred by John

“McGrain, president of the:
_council, as a likable fellow-

who seemed left out. .

. -In the fall 0f.1963, Sirhan
went on to Pasadena City
College, a two-year institu-
tion that fell short of his
dream-of a college career.
His grades continued to be
above average.

of the class, never saying——== Names in Diary

On another occasion,
when he and others were
in Newport Beach, Sirhan
bought a soft drink for a
girl named Peggy Oster-
camp. That was the extent

. of his outward involve-
ment with her.

Inwardly, Sirhan

" evidently fantasied these
" encounters as hopeful
signs. He was In the habit
. of keeping an informal

diary, and both girls'

" names are written in it

His social life continued '
to be almost non-existent,

consisting mainly of occa-
sional cups of coffee with
students at a hamburger
place across from the cam-
pus. .

Occasionally Adel, now
30, would take .Sirhan

- with him to the Fez,

where Sirhan would play
the tamboura, a- kind of
drum. But these visits
were infrequent, since Sir-

" han didn't date and his
mother disapproved o

‘nightclubs. - .

*with names of other
people Sirhan .€ither
wished or imagired were

- his friends.

From his late teens-into
college, he also attended-

,meetings of the Organiza-

_tion,of .Arab Students, a
loogely “.organizéd group
whose status -fluctuated
from burgeoning. to de-
funct, largely in response
to the changing enthusi-
asms of its student mem-
bership. The group in

Pasadena now is dishand-

ed.

Sam Farraj, a-Jordanian
—now a medical lab tech:
nician living in Arcadia—
has known the Sirhan

- family for many years. He

}‘ knew Saidallah in Jerusa-

lem and was once a close
friend of Sharif. Sirhan,

. Adel and Sharif used to

attend OAS meetings, Far-
‘ raj says, and he recalls
. fhat Sirhan was an ardent
\ hationalist, extremely anf

| S—

~ What triggered {his Bft‘e—
Tpitous change In e
grades that had always
meant so much to him is
not known. During this

time Ayda's illness was .

wasting her-life, and in
March of 1965 she died.
Perhaps the loss of his
,strong - willed, self - suffi-
cient sister was more than
he could withstand. But
perhaps not, for emotional
bonds among the Sirhan
ifamily were never the
isubject of outside discus-
'sion. From this time on,
however, Sirhan was no
longer the serious, scho-
larly boy. :

For a while he worked at
filling stations, but then
another plan came to him.
He had long been fond of
horse racing, often spend-
ing afternoons at Santa
‘Anita, where he would bet
freely, sometimes losing
every nickel, sometimes
winning heavily. '
" So he decided to become
a jockey. He had always
been poor in sports, but as
a jockey his lack of size
would be an advantage.
Perhaps it crossed his
mind that successful jock-
eys were not made to feel
‘unmanly, however small
they were. !

As a first step, Sirhan
got a state license as an
exercise boy and a "hot
walker"—one who walks
horses around to ccol
{them down after a work-

L T 2oV "<l out. He took a job at the
+ t-Zionist byt not, he»%‘{ Granja Vista del Rio ranch
. stresses, anti-Jewish, | inear Corona in the sum-

There were only two .
. fleeting -encounters with
' girls at this period. At

PCC he hecame interested

+ in a girl named Gwendo-

I
i

1yn Gum and phoned her a
few times for dates, but
she was always busy.. At
one school carnival he
sought to impress Gwen-
dolyn, who was running
a booth, by buying $10
worth of votes from her at
a penny a vote. Nothing

happened. She never dat-_his family, he now was not |

ed him.
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At some point in late
1964 or early 1965, Sirhan's
dreams of education and a
profession began to fade
and his studies took a
sharp turn for the worse.

By the end of his second%%mtauzed overnight for ‘t,

year at PCC he was flunk-
ing every subject, and on
the advice of a teacher, he
dropped out of schocl
Once 'the fairest hope of

even qualified to continue

his education at ap upper

division university, J

mer of 1966. But in Sep-
tember he fell from a

~ horse and landed on his
head. ' ’
| Sirhan was "generally

banged up" from the fall,
.one doctor said, and was

Servation. ‘At that time,




/

| fio- major injﬁry was ot whether or not Sirhan [ T think he was.a man of

ed;, put Sirhan soon com-

Pplained, of irﬁpaired eye-
|

further treatment.
An ophthalmologist exa-

sight 'and insisted upon|the subject of much specu-

incurred some barely de=T
itectable ‘but nonetheless
affective. brain damage 1s

lation . today. A. defense ’J
lattorney has indicated this

T t," says Weidner, "He
was a kind of -anarchist
against society, against
law and order, against
those who possess.
Against those who have

!

!

‘mined ‘Sirhan in Novem-| possibility will be exhaus- more than he has and are'

‘ber and December, after

tively probed.

more ‘successful in dife.",

{Sirhan had complained of'+ For several months after He says that when they!

ipain and blurred’ vision,

leaving the ranch, Sirhan

diseussed civil rights. and

‘but tests showed nothing; ididn't work. Finally Mary |racial disorder, Sirhan

.wrong with Sirhan's e
i When the doctor refused,
 fo write a letter confirmy
.ing the alleged eye injury,-
‘thh? said- Sirhan threatened:

n

I Jply 0f 1967, no longer
kat their:

Adisgability claim for
“Wworkmen's “compensation.
The insurance firm, rather
than dispute . the claim,
«settled out of court. for

has stock and d

ranch, Sirhan. filed a | _

‘John Weidner, owner of a
Pasadena health food
tshop, and in late 1967
‘Weidner gave Sirhan a job
elivery boy
st $2 an hour, ' »
j Weidner found his Qeq
j’&fﬁ@plos"e
sad witty, e

1$2,000. In February, 1968,
-after paying medical and
-legal fees, Sirhan had a
nest egg of $1,700—and no-
further hope of. being a
jockey, | : \
Sirhan's fall is reminis-
cent ‘of ' Sharif's 1963 auto
accident, in light of the
fact that Mary has since !
said Sirhan's behavior
changed after the fall. "He
didn't seem to be hurt too
bad, I mean physically,"
-she said. "But he changed

“He was a clever

! boy — very quick —
|but unstable and
very unhappy ...’

somehow, After that ac-

cident,  we seemed . n
5o close any more. I could-

n't_even  get through to !
him when we talked." ‘

trusted 'Sirhan'‘to make
'bank depogits. © ¢
' But' he-also" found . him |
quick to' resent w_hat_”he"‘J
|construed.- as criticism "of:
| his'work. "He was a proud
'man with a good opinion
{ of himself," says Wejdner,
adding that Sirhan visibly
i resented authority.
| Weidner's wife, Naomi,)|
‘adds "He.-had a lot. of|
vpride, -a’lot "of “arrogance.|

yes.|(appealed on his behalf 10 lwould say, "In. America,,

Ifreedom does not exist. I'
agree with the violence."
| Atheistic Views

| " Sirhan also expressed
tislike for wealthy people,
said Weidner, and "a real
hatred for Jews, He . said

» 'the’ Jewish people were!
lrich and had taken, his.

'country, so he .was very

angry against them.”:

When Weidner said Sir-
han should try to forgive
injustice, Sirhan an-.
swered, "I would like to be
like you but I cannot.”

And once, in a discussion.
of religion, Sirhan told
Weidner, "There is no;
God. You see in Israel!

.+ " what happens to the Arab.!

There is no God. How can'}
you have a God?"
Sirhan at this point had

'We" were .always carefulibegun to explore theoso-

r
i

~how'. we',..gave “him ., aniohv gnd someh

“order he didn't like: hej
| became very resentful.”
Weidner, a Dutch Wirld
*War' II veteran who
yworked:in:-the 1,11@1_dler-1I
rground saving Jews from;
the Nazis, took a more|
ithan routine interest .in:
the nationaligtic youn g
immigrant, and when,

|
|

‘business was slow he
{would lead Sirhan into

{conversation, "

ow _became
i order. If'you, gave him anjattracted to the Rosicruci~

——
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'rans or- “Ancient Mystic
Or erof the Rosae Cruc1s,‘
whlch sells mail-order
courses which purport. to
help-one unlock the psych-‘

ie powers of the mind. He, 3
also corresponded with al =

' mystlcally inclined man in
Napa—whose identity and
whereabouts are presently -

unknown—who - confided
to some theosophist
friends after the Kennedy,
assassmatmn that the tone.
of ' Sirhan's™ letters had
catiséd him to ‘be fearful
fnonths before that Slr-
har's mental health Wasl
perhaps endangered as a
result of uninformed dab-|
bling “with mystlcal con—
cepts Coo
Mysticism aside, Sn'han
ev1dently had not repudi-,
ated conventional religion
as thoroughly as-his brash:
arguments with Weidner
would indicate. In- his ;|z:111l
cell he still prays-to the|
Christian” God with hisl|
mother S .
- Adding fuel to hls ar-|
guments with Weidner;
was the still-recent six-day "
' war- in which Israel so!
., humiliated her Arab ad-
versaries. Sirhan often
%ﬁ'

- a%one else. .
/o] 10tErESting to note tpat of |

iiem

“I saw h1m walk-

Jsaid’ it-was | because

hlS father had beat’
My, and that-he

the ‘boy’s heel e

equated ‘the. Jews' victory.
with the Nazis' treatment
of Jews - and demanded
"You, think the Jews. can't
be ctuel, too?"

Mrs. We1dner also talked
w1th Sirhan, and she re-
calls 6ne particularly me-
morable story. "I'm going
to tell you somethmg I've &

never told anyone, not |

even ‘my parents," she
quotes’ Sirhan as saying.

"When I was small, I saw -

an Israeli soldier cut off
! the breasts of an Arab
woman. "

No Ev:dence

took'a piece of iron, 1
heated it on the1
stove and- put 1t on lo

In March, 1968, a month !

¢lalm, Sirhan and the

nar ba: ref 00 t.' He; Weldners fell out. There .

=aﬁe ¥ getting his Gisapiity |

i
1

was & dispute about some

~otder -Weidner gave him,
Sirhan. ; insisted. he: had
been called a liar, Weldner

hing: “and ,attempted to
patch
Si

S han Was: adamant
isjob.

claim.

\droppmg in on Mrs. Olive

,1sted he meant no such °

1ip, even going to.
ane home to talk it:

7Soon after he f11ed a’
claim for severance:-before
lthe Labor-Relations’
Board, but . he lost the

Meanwhile, he was-still ,
ithe model neighbor youth, .

Blakeslee for games of .
Chinese checkers, talking .
with Mrs. Martin Pulite "
‘about how " to'plant- & *

garden for his mother, or
v1sit1ng with Linda Mags-

chology and books.
"We used to. talk about
iFreud,” says Mrs. Massti,

ri,“aslongtime family
friend, about religion, psy-

herself American-horn but |
of Syrian parentage. '
"We'd talle about the psy-

Thére is no evidence chological motivations for |
that he ever did tell this [people's actions, ‘and Sir- |
story,: or any other, o lhan “would say that Gi d

It is also was- At persons T "

the several atrocities Bish- 1
. ara said his son witnessed,

this one was nof amon,
ﬁé——.——_—’b b——?ﬁé
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- She was especially close
. {6=STFimm, she says. "
was like a little brother to
me ... Idon't know where
the reports of Sirhan's
violent hatred toward the
Israelis came from. He
.never discussed such feel-
ings with me as long as I
knew him. T could see all
the mnice things in his
» character. He was especi-

_ally good to his mother; he |

was always with her. He
was a . well-educated and

' well-behaved boy, an in- |-

tellectual.” = ]
And neither did -Sirhan

“ever discuss his father

with Mrs. Massri, she says,
but after the assassination
she wondered at some
length about his feelings

_ toward " Bishara. On the
‘day of the shooting, a -

badly shaken Saidallah
came to see her, she says,
-and told her, "My father
was a second Hitler." -

. Failed in‘Hopi;sl, -
. As the summer of 1968
drew near, Sirhan - had

' little to look forward.to.

d

[

: claim, which he had given

#ing, and for awhich he =hadi’
to argue every time he

He had failed to achieve
his hopes through educa-
tion, his dream of becom-
ing a jockey -had turned

e

. ;Hp puttered around the
ouse; read the .newspa-
vpers . regilarly,” .followed
{ the continuing'ferment in
i the Middle East and was
Vinterested in the accélerat-
ling .political campaign
“here. In late April'the two
interests converged, in a
political column in; which
Sen...Kennedy was criti-
cized for his support of the
Tsraeli- cauge. Sirhan cut
out the .column and put it
in his wallet.
The Fatal Day '
He also jotted down his
{ own political thoughts, we
are told, in a couple.of
stenographic notebooks—
‘anti-JIsraeli, pro-Arab
{ thoughts — and sometime
about- the middle. of May,
{ the notation that Kennedy
must die before June 5.
On thé morning of Tues-

day, June 4—election day

—Sirhan lounged around
the - house for most .of the

morning. He was at home

‘when his ‘'mother left for
work at 8 a.m, and he was

still there around noon.

i the San Gabriel Valley
., Gun Club, where he prac-
' ticed rapid firing of .sever-

into a bitter joke, and evenﬁ%o—%mdred rounds yntil

jobs that he had felt
beneath him had fallen by
the wayside. -

All-he had left was the
remainder of his disability.

ito, his mother for safekeep-;

5 p.m.

wanted , money, because
-she fearad he would waste |
it. .. A

Met Acquaintance - i
“Then he drif to
‘B,ob‘s Big Boy hamburger
i stand, next to PCC, where
'he met-a casual acquain- |
ytance, also an Ajfab,
.named Gaymoard Mistri.
| After: talking for a while
I'they. walked over .to:-the
!‘PCC» cafeteria, where they
met three more of Sirhan's
|slight acguaintances, Ab-
‘dul Jabra- Malki, Marouf
‘Badran and Anour Saigh.
.+ None of the four knew
| Sirhan well enough to
‘senge ‘his-real frame of
mind--for no one had ever
known him well—buf he
‘seemed, they said, to be in
-a good mood. They chatted
- desultorily about nothing
special until about T7:15,
when the others had to
excuse themselves and go
to evening classes.

. Gjrhan waved a casual .
good night and strolled off
“{nto the early evening

toward his car. :
. The polls would be clos-
| ing soon, the voting would |
!_ be over. All but his. It was !
- timeé he wag getting to the!

By early afternoon }%ﬁ e : |
was at the pistol range of /.0 assador.  e——t— |

i

|

’i.
‘.
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Last spring, about the time the leaves were budding, a 'm&gr.d___euija |
to fest that recurrent, highest promise of the American eam. He |

decided to run for President. ;

Robert Francis Kennedy was fortune's darling, some said. Son of
one of America's wealthiest families, influential senator, brother to a ;
martyred President and, as the martyr took on the lineaments of |
folle-hero,. heir to an incomparably rich political legacy of goodwill '

" and sympathy. He was.the new exponent of tle legendary Kennedy
.mystique,” idealism's new standard—bealjer, the new champion of the !

_poor. :

C |
Now it is winter, the world is no newer, and those same leaves have. |
long.since fallen on a.hillside in. Virginia, skittering drily across the ,

- grave of Robert Francis Kennedy. Alongside the brother whose dreams .

he shared and from whose torch he took his fire, Rehert Kennedy also -

. faces now the city that was Camelot to hoth. The season advances, the

world rolls, the people have selected another, not Kennedy.
And in the night, when. the' wind ‘blows across the Potomac River

* and up the forlorn Arlington hillside of the dead, Robert's grave is lit

shares the light. .~ PR = o I
One man decidéd that Robert ¥. Kennedy should not be President
of the United States. The voters who might have elected him were

by the fitfal flicker of the eternal flame that burns above John, but -

. disenfranchised by a gun, -Hopes were pinned elsewhere or abandoned,
. old allegiances forgotten, new ones madeé-‘all bgcauSe of one litt!e

man with a .22 pistol, L b _ -
The assassin's name is Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, and though he has °

. pleaded. innocent, that he shot Kennedy is -beyond dispute; he was "

seized before he finished shooting. What is pertinent, and what the
defense will hinge upon, his attorney says, is "Why did he do it? Is .
he responsible?" = . ' . . ;
These questions may one day be answered, hopefully at Sirhan's
{rial which opens Tuesday. It would. be ‘socially profitable for us to |

know. %}
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Casper
Callahan
Conrad .

| Sirhan Attorney |

Admits Teﬂmg Lie| Qi ee—

Holmes

LOS ANGELES, Jan. . 4}dian Phil 11vers w(‘?found on|
(UPI)—A lawyer scheduled tola counsel table near Cooper infi
defend Sirhan B. Sirhan on a July . dunng the Frlars Clubf
charge of slaying Sen. Robert|triak [ - ° i
F. Kennedy admitted to a Fed.| In conferences with. US|
eral grand jury Friday that he District Court Judge William {
lied in court in'another case. |P- Gray at the time Cooper. re-|
Attorney Grant B. Cooper, a portedly told the trial judge
 member of Sirhan’s three-man | he found the Silvers transeript
«| defense team, spent three|On 2 table in the court room.
hours before a grand jury in-|. I didn’t tell the: truth,”
quiring into certain aspects of| Cooper said Friday, “because
the recent friars 'Club card it would have |p01nted a finger]
cheating trail in which Cooper|at my client.”
represented one .of the de- Coopér declined to reveal
fendants. where he got the transcripts,
The grand jury is studymg pleading the 'privacy of the|
> |reports that Cooper obtained lawyer-célient relat10nsh1p He
access to transcripts of secret| Wil appear in court again
grand jury hearings that pre-| Monday on'the Issue
ceged the Friars Club trial
The transcripts had not been
made public, and were not

supposed to be available to de- The Washington Post 4&' . f
fense attorneys. Times Herald AT
The matter came to light The Washington Daily News

when a transcrlpt of testimony .
The Evening Star (Washington)

g;ggg the grand jury by come-
_— . ETEETR > The Sunday Star (Washington)
Daily News (New York)
- Sunday News (New York)

te) ad . .
T New York Post
‘v /< . / j’ \\}' The New York Times
LS e - The Sun (Baltimore)

M The Daily World

The New Leader

The Wall Street Journal

The National Observer .

People’s World

Examiner (Washington)
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 Sirhan Defense

On His Menial Capacity

By Ralph Dighton .. -y

Associated Presg,.-
v ¥

LOS ANGELES—Sirhan
" Bishara Sirhan goes to trial.
‘Tuesday on a charge:of mur-
dering Sen. Robert F. Ken-
| nedy—and a quirk ‘in Cali-’
fornia -law could save him
from the gas chamber if he
is found guilty.

1  The quirk is a hair-split-
' ting technicality, reinforced
by several decisions since
1949 but little known out-

51de California, which recog-

. nizés a.person may be.le-

gally sane yet Stl_ll not fully--
responsible for his-aétions.

A number of legal and. psy-
chiatric authorities believe
. the  24-year-old - Jordanian’s
counsel might use a defense
kpown as “diminished re-
spons1b111ty” 'to seek a ver-
| dict short of first-degree.
gaurder and a lesser penalty
than death ; s

ﬂ__.__, -

“Brasantation of qidesss; |
by both sides is expected: {0

“take two tnonths or longer.
| There. are indications%that
more than 200 witnesses wﬂl“
be called. | -
Some are expected to say
that Sirhan waited in a
, kitchen area of the Ambas-
' sador Hotel early last June
5 as Kennedy announced-to’
a gathering of his support--
ers that he had won the Cal-
ifornia. Democratic pre51den- :
- tial primary.
Then, the prosecution w111'
attempt to show, Sirhan
began blazing away with a
‘smail-caliber ; pistol as Ken:-
nedy and others passed. by.
Kennedy and five bystand-
I ers were wounded. The Sen-
_later in a hogpifal-d
It The setting of the trial is

—_— ey —

rm—; T TEEART,
Supenior Court Department
107, an eighth-floor court-

| room in the gray stone Hall

i of Justice,

} Quarter-inch steel plates

i have been placed inside the ]

courtroom’s four windows—

a precaution taken also for

presfrial heariugs on the

13th _floor where Sir

rhag is_
hel “_ugL ua
CLIERT g

E{E%@@ :

M Qeeunying ~ the —comet
' room’s 75 spectator seats
will be a hand-picked squad
. of sheriff’s officers, ‘witness
and newsmen. Although 114
reportews have. beexn( given. .
credenltlals to -covér the
. trial, there will be space in
the wur’erooaﬁ for only 37.
The others will.observe by
closed -circuit-television in a
room four floors below..
Also seated in the court-
room will be Sirhan’s
mother, Mary, and brothers
Adel, 29, and Munir, 21, of
suburban Pasadena. "
The ,cast charged with
seeking justice for Sirhan
‘will include: .
® The presiding jurist, Su-
perior Court Judge Herbert
V. Walker, 69; a bushy-+
ibrowed dean of-the Los An- ,
i geles criminal bench. i
® The three prosecutors, i
, led by Lynn “Buck” Comp- |
ton, 46, pipe-puffing, one-*
time UCLA foothall player |
. who won a Silver Star 1
|
1
J

"medal when he jumped into
France with the 101st Air- |
borne Division at Nor-
mandy. He is the county’s
chief deputy district attor- .
i ney
° Three for the defense, |

1
! ied b¥ Russell B Parsons! é‘

60 wispw, bespoctaciedlagin, |

in ‘nearly 50 years’ practice.
. Parsons is proudest of his
role in the 1954 Charles
Cahan case, in which theA
[ California Supreme Court
ruled that evidence illegally
obtained cannot be used
+ against a defendant in a
. criminal case.
The likelihood .that Sir-
;" han’s attorneys may use the
“diminished responsibility” .
. defense arises from the.fact !
' that the position-has several *
times won a reduced sen- '
tence or even acquittal. In
' most .states, a defendant
I must be found either sane
{ or insane; in California, he
|. can be held partially insane.
Interviews with lawyers
and psychiatrists show these
avenues are open for. Sir- |
han:

yer who has tried 5000 cases 4

|
|
]
1
!
!
!

Lﬂ}@ﬁs&&ﬁg&&i@&# E.O. 14176

evidence that the acf Was
| not, ~ premeditated, which
|would make it second-de-
gree murder punishable by
five years to life in prison. -

® The defense may try to

i

capacity was diminished to a
point where he was not ca-

by up to 15 years in prison.
Diminished responsibility
has been claimed in'several
cases when the defense
| could not establish legal in-
sanity ‘but could show the
person was influenced by
i rage, fear, obsession, drugs
or even alcohol

eSichan pleaded not gullty

-prove that Sirhan’s mental -

i
!

I

|

l pable of malice. This would
i be manslaughter, pumshable .
}
|
i
|
|
§

Tolson

%‘&._
gach b
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The Washington Post ;
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The Evening Star (Washington)
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(SIRHAN)D e 3
LOS ANGELES--A LAUYER SCHEDULED TO DEFEND SIRHAN B, SIRHAN -

o A CHARGE OF SLAYING SEN, ROBERT F. KENNEDY ADMITIED TO A FEDERAL R
{ CRAND JJRY FRIDAY THAT HE LILD IN COURT IN ANOTHER CASE, 4

g TRHAN GOES INTO COURT TUESDAY IN ONE OF THE MOST PUBLICIZED
TRIALS OF,ALL TIME. )

ATTORNEY CRANT B, COCPER, A MEMBER OF SIRHAN®S THREE=-MAN DEFENSE
TEAM, SPENT THREE HOURS BEFORE A CRAND JURY INQUIRING INTO CERTAIN
ASTLOTS.OF. THE RECENT FRIAR'S CLUB CARD CHEATING TRIALS

COOFER DEFENDED MAURICE H. TRIEDMAN, A LAS VEGAS, NEV.,

i HOTEL AND CASINO DEVELOPER. FRIEDMAN AND FOUR OTHER DEFENDANTS
{ YERE FOUND GUILTY OF CHEATING WEALTHY BUSINESSMEN AND SHOW PEOPLE
| OF AN ESTIMATED $400,000 IN CROOKED CARD GAMES AT THE PLUSH
STAGE CLUB IN BEVERLY HILLS. o
THE GRAND JURY IS STUDYING REPORTS THAT COOPER OBTAINED ACESS 1O
PRI

T ag
TRANGCRIPTS OF SECRET GRAND JURY UEARINGS THAT PRECEDED THE "RTARS
CLUB TRIAL, THE TRANSCRIPTS HAD NOT BEEN MADE PUBLIC, AND WERI
NOT. SUPPOSED TO BE AVAILABLE 7O DEFENSE ATTORNEYS, .

THE MATTER CAME TO LIGHT WHEN L' TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY GIVEN
CRAND JURY BY COMEDIAN PHIL SILVERS WAS FOUND ON A COUNSEL TABLE
NEAR COOPER IN JULY DURING THE TRIARS CLUB TRIAL,

TN CONFERENCES WITH U.S. DISTRICT COURT JUDEE WILLIAM Fo GRAY
- VAT THE TIME COOPER REPORTEDLY TOLD THE TRIAL JUDGE HE FOUND THE
. gSILVERS TRANSCRIPT ON A TABLE IN THE COURT ROOM,. :
fiy - @l DIDNYT TELL THE TRUTH,¢ COOPER SAID FRIDAY, PBECASUE 1T WOULD
i} HAVE POINTED A FINGER AT MY CLIENT.® : .
iy THE ATTORNEY SAID HE SHOULD HAVL CLAIMED LAWYER=-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
11 AT THAT TIME, AND ADDEDS I DIDN®T THINK FAST ENOUGH.®
N COOPER TOLD THE GRAND JURY FRIDAY HE READ TRANSCRIPTS OF FOUR
JITNESSES BEFORE THEY WERE FYRNISHED OFF ICIALLY BY THE

TO CET COPIES OF OTHERS I WOULD HAVE READ
iE "AS A MATTER OF FACT I TRIED TO GET

o
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| cpanp’ JURY
F Y GOVERNIENT
|t FHAD 1 BEEN ABLE T
. =§ETHEM9W COOFER TESTIFIED,
§
O R

Wi h ey’ BUT 1. COULDNY | , :
1] o COOPER DECLINED | REUEAL GHERE ME GOT THE TRANSCRIPTS,
i
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Exclusive fo The Times from a Staft’ erter

CORONA—A forged check - stolen

from a construction company. was:.

cashed -in,a grocery store here in
November, 1966, by a man ‘believed

. 'to:have been S1rhan, Bishara Sirhan,

< acdused assassin.of Sern, Robert ‘.
‘Kennedy, the Corona pohce chlef
" said Friday.

The alleged forgery, wh1ch was for -

$81.57, went unnoticed by the owner

of the store, Lyle Hattan, -until ;
Wednesday When he was eontacted‘ .
by the-state Department of Justice

and asked to turn the check over to
the authorities. .
Hattan said the chetk was made

out in the name of Sirhan and was
" endorsed in his name. |

When the check bounced Hattan

said, a police 1nvest1gatlon found ¥
{ that nine bank. ‘checks had been|’
stolen from the Altfillisch Construc-{'
tion: Co. by someone who had broken

in. 4. :
SLrhan's ame- had ‘been typed onto

one of the blank. checks -ahd the -
.amount had been - filled m by a
mechanical device, . L
At the time of the forgery, pohce/‘
checking atithe construcuon compa- .’
ny-were ‘told that .Sirhan -did not, -

work for the firm. (He did, however

‘work-at that time as an exercise’boy .|
at a ranch ‘owned by the:company.) .
Written: off as a forgery, the case-’

remained buried in the files of both
the police and Hattan until the
Justice Department apparently
came upon the couiplaint while
checking police files on another
case.

Hattan, who says, he cashes many
.checks from the construction com-
pany, said his wife cashed -the
forgery after being shown a driver's
license with Sirhan's name.

Police Chief Joe Greer said it-is
believed Sirhan endorsed the check.

Despite the publicity surrounding
Sirhan, Hattan said he didn't recall
1e f’[mun ﬁl gk writhy Sirhan's

i‘e \ﬁnml\h‘, q@)@ téd by the

epartment e s

rged Check Ma

_ Owner. of Corona Store Says '66 Draft Was Made 0ut fo
and Endorsed by Accused Assassm of Robert Kennedy

of collectmg was. any good ;" Hattan
".sald c S §

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

by Si e

"It ]ust stayed din my debt f11e f_or
tax records. At the. time that-it '
‘bounced I'didn't bother (to. pursue &

the.ca$e). I didn't think my chance |\ l
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irc'ashed in a grocery store here in

| November, 1966, by 'a man believed-

ito-have been Sirhan. Bishara Slrhan,
»accused assassin’ of Sen. Robert.F.
! Kennedy, the Corona pohce chief
said, Friday. -

The alleged forgery, which was for
$81.57, went unnoticed by the owner
of the store, Ijyle Hattan,- until
PWednesday when he was contac'ted
'by the state Department of Justice
and asked to turn the check over to

| the authorities.

. Hattan 'sajd- the check was made
out in the name of Sirhan and Was
endorsed .in his.name.

'said, a police 1nvest1gat10n found
that nine' bank ‘checks had been
stolen from the Altfillisch Construe-
tion Co. by someone who had broken
in. -
Suhan's name had been typed onto
-one "of ;the blank checks  and the
amount’ had been filled in' by a:

-l mechanical device,

At’the time of the forgery, police
!checkmg at the construction compa-
ny were told that .Sirhan -did not
work for the firm, (He did, however,
work at that time as an exerclse boy
at a ranch owned by the company.)
+ Written off as a forgery, the case
remained buried in the files of both
the police and Hattan until the
Justice Department apparently

'|came upon the complaint while

checking police files .on ‘another’
case.

Hattan, who says he cashes many
checks from the construction com-
pany, said his wife cashed the
forgery after being shown a driver's
license with Sirhan's name,

Police Chief Joe Greer said it is
believed Sirhan endorsed the check,
" Despite the publicity surrounding
Sirhan, Hattan said he ‘didn't recall
the - bounced check with Sirhan's
' name until he was contacted by the
[:Justice Department. Ut

Sﬁen and Fon

' When the check bounoed I—Iattani

_Owner of Corona Store Says 66 Draft Was Made Out to
X and Endorsed by Accused Assassm of Robert Kennedy

Excluslve to Tha Txmes from a Staff Wmer .

CORONA—A forged check stolen
( from a construction company was

"It just stayed in my debt file for !

tax records. At the time' that it
bounced I didn't bother (to pursue
the case). I didn't think my chance
of collectmg was any goo " Hat n

Sdl e e e et
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~  Superior

' |a new member of the de-

i | B. Cooper, to study the case.

-mw,

Around the Nation ,’,\ ‘

S;Ehan Trial-]

-
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Mohr
Bishop

Delayed

Casper
Callahan
Conrad

0 Assist-

st N ew%awamr

TUS A N G E&#5=1he
trial of Sirhan Bishara Sir-
han for the murder of Sen.
Robert F. Kennedy has been
postponed until Jan. 7.
Court Judge
Herbert V. Walker granted
the postponement {0 permit

fense team, attorney Grant

{ Cooper, a veteran criminal
lawyer here, has just fin-
ished -another case. The Sir-
han trial had been sched-
uled to start on Dec. 9.

The trial will be held in a
steel-plated courtroom with
closed-circuit television for

{reg oxters. There,willunpf be
any puth telev1smn

Lapthers Arr@sged ,

JERSEY CITY—Three
men identified as members
“of the Black Panther Party .
were arrested on charges
stemming from a hit-and-run
machine gun attack on a po-

licg Erecmct station last Fri-
| day Illgl (n.—:-h—-

[ A jed wese. Tsaiah |
Rowley, 24, Charles Hicks, .
36, and VlCtOI‘ Perez, 19.
Rowley said he was the New
Jersey minister of defense

for the Panthers.

. . Police said the attack on °
the station was in retalia-
tion for arrest earlier of
seven members . of the
Panthers. No one was 1n-J

/ ]ui’%‘h" [N —

1
Mlty Cited .
The  Department  of
v Heagth. Educatlon n and Wels
fare says it has fﬁlﬁw—‘
ent violations of the school‘
desegregation provisions of;
the 1964 Civil Rights Act in'
_the  Middletown, - Ohio,!
school system. ¢ !
The law provides for a
suspension of Federal aid rto
school districts practicing‘
discrimination. A letter was|
sent to Middlétown school
_ officials asking for'a reply |
about rthe apparent - v1ola-
. tions. =4 _
~In Union, N],: 13; 7, has |
given the Boar duca: |
tion until Dec. 14 to 1nte-*
grate one of its elementary l
* schools. This action-is the
‘Government’s first’ maJor.
_edict on school desegrega- |
tion north of the Mason-
‘Dixon Line.
Other.' 1nvest1gmt10ns are |
-being made of reported vio- |

Attorney General Ramsey |
+ #Clark announced thé arrest!
. "of Russel L. Bufalino, one of |
' the top Mafia figures in:
Pennsylvania, on charges of |
conspiring to transport'
$25,000 worth of television
sets in interstate commerce. !

_eZi=fasthe second ATTest of | L
“a_tan Mafia figure in as

. many weeks, Last Wee
fano Magaddino, head of the
Mafia in Westérn New York

" and Ontario, Canada, was
arrested with five others on

_charges of interstate book-
making.

The 64-year-old Bufalino
has close ties with the Ma-
gaddino organization and at

Ione time lived in Buffalo.
Two. of the men charged
with him yesterday are from
Buffalq They are Salvatore |°

-| Todaro, a 46-year-old dress .
manufacturer, and John '
Charles Sacco Jr., 41, who is

e

| th
L ‘m% c%%@fﬁgﬁ@ofREo 14176
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E@L&@F FRIARS TRIAL FREES HIM

will join the defense of Sirhan B.!

revealed.

Cooper, ‘a veteran of some of Los '
Angeles' most publicized criminal
t11als actually agreed to participate
in Sirhan‘s defense last June, within

shot at the Ambassador.

But Cooper was then just becm—
ning the defense of developer Mau-
rice H. Friedman in the Friars Club
card cheating conspiracy case. No
one then expected that the federal
rt trial, which ended MondT,

wiuld last neally six months.

1 Cooper feared that if his assofia

the attention of jurors in the Friar
Club trial, it might be prejudicial t
Friedman. It might . even hay
caused a mistrial,

He told a few confidants that h
was in the Sirhan case, but promise
that if the news leaked out he woul¢
have to deny it. He was true to hi
word when, on June 27, a wir

. service let the cat out of the bag.
. "Definitely, positively, unequivo
" cally no," Cooper said in a statemen
to The Times at that time.

sCooper's entry into the case cam
a’Eout largely through the efforts o

4. L. Wirin, chief counsel forjth

'AJ erican Civil leeities Umona
“Southern California.

inent Los Angeles criminal lawyer,

Sirhan, the accused assassin of Sen. .
Robert F. Kennedy, it now can be !

two weeks after Sen. Kennedy was

jon with the Sirhan case camé t(’ ‘
. would be joined later by "a

+ Sirhan originally was repr esented
'by the public defender. However, he
let it be known through Wirin that
he wanted to have private attor neys.

Wirin himself felt that, although!
the ability of the public defenders
office was unquestioned, attorneys
with public stature should he ob-!
tained.

He failed in efforts to have|
attorneys appointed by the court or,
named by the County Bar Assn..

Wirin n took 1t u n
se_ek og %}Vﬁé p tlvﬁg%
withou ense and Cooper

was hose who agreed.
_\Cooper said Monday that he |

letter from T He and Parsons

tafy. Polsonti..—
] Mr- DeLoach_——
Mr. Mohro s
{ Mr. Bishop. -
Mr. Casper . —..
Mr. Callahan. . —

- Grant Cooper to Join in Defending Su;hgg

_ | receivegd a
Attorney Grant B. Cooper, prom %ﬁ

are

n within a few days e pected to appear within'

after his arrest.
"He asked me to appear ,

:the next few days befare
S\éperlor Judge HerbertqV.

as his counsel," the attor-'|Wiiker to request anoth r

ney related. "I consulted
+with my client (Fried-
man), who said he had no
objection as long as it was
not made known before
the verdict came in"

Cooper said he hopes to
see Sirhan for the first
time today.

When Sirhan's choice of |

anattorney was an-
nounced on June 19, only
the name of Russell E.
Parsons, one of Southern
California's best known .

. appeals'lawyers, was!

made public.
Parsons revealed that he

prominent man who has
handled many prominent
cases" but who was then
representing another
client in court.

It was learned later that
attorney Emile Zola Ber-
man of New York, .who
attained a national reputa-
tion by defending a ma-
rine sergeant against man-
slaughter charges when
six servicemen marched to
their deaths in a tidal
marsh, also would join the
Sirhan defense.

Parsons obtained one
- postponement of Sirhan's
trial from Nov. 1 to Dec. 9
because the "mystery at-
torneéy" who was to join
the defense was still en-
gaged in federal court.

But Parsons was seen

visiting Cooper several
times during recesses of ,

pabtponement so that Cdo-
ei may prepare. for the '
trial.

't is anticipated th]
J)}de Walker will gr Lnt
the postponement, probz’tb—
ly until Jan. 6. .

Cooper, 65, has served as '
president of the Los An—
geles County Bar Assn,
president of the American '
College of Trial Lawyers
and vice president of the .
State Bar of California. He ,

| has practiced law in Cali-

fornia since 1927,
e first gained a reputp- .

ticn as a tough prosecutpr

cjﬂe in the district att
ney's 'office from 1929 to
1935. He returned to that
office as the chief deputy’
to the late Dist. Atty. John
Dockweiler from 1940 to
1942,

But Cooper gained h1s|
greatest fame as a crimin-,
al defense lawyer over the !
last 20 years, particularly |
in murder cases. Although
hel rarely wins acquittajs, !
he usually manages to et !

hurpg juries or reduch|
charges.

The most famous was hlS
defense. of Dr. R. Bernau‘dI
Finch, tried three times|
with Carole Tregoff for
the murder of the Westy
Covina physician's wife. :

The first two trials ml

the Friars Club trial, pre-! #1960 ended in hung juries.’
sumably- keeping him up "An associate then took

to date on developments
in the Sirhan case.

lover the defense of Dr.

and the pair e

F;ngm
Cooper told  confidants, victed in 1961, |

however, that, he had not,

even consulted with Sir-
han or members of his
family. And he made it
clear he would not be

to go to il
dy 1o quggﬁféﬁefummeo. 14176
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Sirhan

Names

Chlef Lawyer

LOS ANGELES — Sirhan
B Sithan, the man accused

"ot assasslnatmg Sen. Robert
© F.-Kennéddy, has chosen
. Giant: Cooper, one: of the

1ead.mg eriminal attorneys
‘on the' West Coast, as his
.chiag de!endezr at the mur-
der tidal:

s a. tommem presi-
dent of the Los Angelés Bar
Asswat‘ion Az a defense

. attorney, he twice won a

hung Jjury for Dr. Bernard
Finc¢h:in the Finch-Tregoff
murdé«r trials. |
“Cdopef.r agread ho take the
ease . ag & “‘duty.” He was
gélected, shortly after Sirhan
was drrestéd in June, but his
role has been kept a secret
beécause, he was defending a
man in: ‘the Friars Club card-
cheatmg case.. He did not
want Ems role: 1n the Sirhan
cise kmown because he
feared.: it might work against
his client in: the Friars Club
'bnal

Rus;ell E. Parsom, a vet-
eran appéals lawyer who has
been - Stthan's attorney of

. record il eOntinue on the

case ogper will be the
chiez%l%e’y S
. m:;ﬂ’ jects Rudg

NEWARK N.J—Mark l‘

N

' Rudd leader of the student \

révolt at Columbia Univer-
ity Jast, spring, was tenta-
tivelv reiected for military
gérvice after a pre-induction )
physwa] LAUE S !
:.Maj. Clement St. Martin |
()f the Army Administration |
Center hére, said he could
ot djsclosé-the ailment doc-
tors found in e€xamining the
21-year-old student leader.

against the Army, from .

within the Army.” He is the
son of a retired Army offi-
cer.

Friars Club Trial

LOS ANGELES — Five |

men were convicted of cheat-
ing Hollywood celebrities
and wealthy businessmen of
more than $400,000 in rigged
gin rummy games at the Fri-
. ars Club,

The defendants were Mau-
rice Friedman, a Las Vegas
investor; Benjamin Teitel-
~baum, eo-owner of a Los An-

geles cau:d parlor; T. Warner |

Richardson, a former Las
Vegas casino operator; Man-
uel Rickey Jacobs, a profes-

sional gambler, and Johnny !

Rosselli,
racketeer.

"U. S- Distriet Judge Wil
liam P. Gray set sentencing-
for Jan., 20.

Among the vietims of the
rigged games were singer
Tony Martin, shoe magnate
‘Harry Karl, who is married
to actress Debbie Reynolds,
and comedians Phil Silvers
and Zeppo Marg, b=t

3(1 Nagler R

NEW YORK-—The third
member of a Yemeni immi-
grant family accused of plot-
ting to kill President-elect
Nixon was freed on $25,000
bond.

The last to be released on
bond was 21-year-old Hus-
sein Namer. His father,
Ahmed, 43, and his brother,

a former . labor

Abdo, were released ln
$25, 000 bond each last
month.

Fromuatat! zanngts and news aismiches

He said Rudd could be or-
déied back. for another ex-
amination in 30 days. -

' Rudd has said he will go
into ‘the Army If he is:

drafted, but he pledged he
'w%ﬁg‘%ﬁﬂgm s34l |

|
|

=
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Attempt to
Sirhan Papers Defeates

Motion to. Suppress

Notes Taken Without
Warrant Is Denied

BY RON EINSTOSS.
Times Staff Writer . |
Sirhan B. Sirhan's lawyer falled}
Tuesday in his attempt to bar the'
prosecution from using matemal
seized from. the suspect's home on;

' June 5, 10 hours after he alleo'edly

shot Sen, Robert F. Kennedy.
Superior Judge Herbert V. Walk-
er's ruling denying a motion by|

Bar Seized

. No Warrant Existed

,‘ Compton used the same word—-
s1gn1flcant—to describe Judge Walk-
er's decision and he said he was
"happy" the jurist held that police .
had reasonable cause to search .
Sirhan's room, although they did not
| have a warrant.

- In making lis ruling, Judge
Walker passed only on the issue of
whether the miaterial was lawfully
obtained, not on whether it later will
be admltted into evidence if the
- prosecution attempts to do so.

Some of ‘the ifems, Compton
conceded, might not be relevant or
'material to the case.

Parsons, though he battled to keep .
Sirhan's Wr1t1n<fs out of evidence, |
'did not seem to be unhappy with

attorney Russell E. Parsons. to 'J dge Walker's decision.

suppress the material paves the way
for prosecutors to use a notebook g
found in the defendant's Pasadena

home which reportedly contams thei

written notation:

"Kennedy must be assassinated! ful."
; before June 5, 1968."

A press conference’ followed the
nearly two-hour session in a make-
shift courtroom on the 13th floor of
the Hall of Justice. ‘

At it, Chief Dep. Dist. Abty Lynn
D. Compton said he and ¢oprosecu-
tors John E. Howard and David N.
Fitts would use whichever of those
documents (taken from Sirhan's
home) they decide are helpful and
relevant to the case.

Asked if he felt that the memo
relating to the assassination of Sen.
Kennedy fell into that category,
Compton replied:

"That would be a significant piece
Sy ]
of eviaence. —

\
w
~
=2
ety

i
"A very competent judge d1d no?‘J
sree with us (that there was a
nlawful search and seizure)," He
said. "But sometimes when. a judge
‘rules against you it becomers help-

. Parsons explained that "our atten-
tion might now be directed to a
more careful search and study of
why these things were said and
done," apparently’ referring to the
writings and the shooting of Sen.
i Kennedy.

The notebooks and other material
found in Sirhan's room, he added,
"may indicate something” about his
cliet <o psychiatrists,. —— B

) &
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Emotional Stability Factor

The  slender defendant
Earsomswould not elaborate but it sgain appeared to erfjoy~—ageEht, told them that the

is understood that some of Sirhan's
notations might be of the type which
'would tend to reflect on the 24-year-
old defendant's emotional stability.

Parsons said he did not intend to
appeal the judge's ruling "because
that would delay the trial," which
'{now is set for Dec. 9.
| During the hearing on whether
\Sirhan's belongings were legally
lseized, Sirhan's older brother, Adel,
[80, testified . that he gave police
lpermission to search the room of the
|accused assassin."! T
|" Called as a defense witness, Adel
.said that after telling investigating
officers he had nothing to hide, he
'consented to their request to search
‘his brother's room.

' He said he pointed out to them,
|however, that it was his mother's
,home, but that he preferred that
'they not contact her because she
1 didn't know' at the time of her s_orﬂ S
‘involvement., ‘
7 M

‘lowing her smartly, X v "
dressed and well-groomed| Sassin Was on, the front

son to the witness stand
radamantly declared tha
'she never gave anyone

permission, to. search - the|diately to the Pasadena Po-

defendant's room. .
"I never was asked," she
‘explained.

Mrs, Sirhan also said she

did not give Adel permis-

sion to allow the search of
‘Sirhan's room in the fami-
‘ly home at 696 E. Howard
i St.

At Work in School
|

isponsored nursery school
“in Pasadena at the time of
ithe 10:30 a.m. search and
{did not learn of her son's
involvement. in the case
until’ sometime  between
noon and-1 p.m. that day—
after the
Q==-——-‘=ﬂl

‘about 12 hours’
s%’ ooting, ]

!
d—d

rs. Mar}T Sirhan, fpi

! (referring , to " the defen-
tl dant)," Adel said.

The woman said she was
;at work at a church-y

'his stay in the courtroom, | gssassination suspect was

'although at times he |y, ,
showed some nervousness. his br_'ot?ler and gave the.m1
permission to search Sir-

He smiled frequently and
seemed particularly pleas- han's room.
ved as Parsons cross-exam- i

od as, p n Muir testified that he did:
'ined two prosecution ‘Wit : o i
'nesses, both police officers. jnot give 0 ficers perrm? !
During Adel Sirhan's’ sion to search his brother's
'testimony it was revealed 'room :
that he may have been'the ¢  Sgt. William E. Brandt,
| one who supplied the posi- .testifying as a prosecution
ication that his witness, said he conducted

tive identifi
brother was the one who the search only after ob-
' rtaining Adel's consent.

I'shot Sen. Kennedy. = °

' He said a younger| He identified all the
brother, ‘Munir, 21, had }items taken. He said they
' gone to work’the morning later were‘boo ked as’
of June 5 -and saw .a evidence and then turned
picture of Sirhan in the:over to the FBL
 newspaper. .. 3 Sgt. Brandt said the

“Munirimmeédiately went ,reason. the search was

home and woke up Adel,! made was to uncover any
the witness said, and told jevidence of a “possible
),him of the picture he hadrconspiracy in the shooting
seen. The two of them. of Sen. Kennedy.

| then went to a newstand ~— "We were interested in
and purchased a paper. . | evidence of a possible

"The picture of the ds:|conspiracy and of any
other persons who might
beinvolved,” he ex-
‘plained.

His partner in the inves-
tigation, Dante A. Lodolo,
also testified that Adel.
gave his permission to
search Sirhan's room, '

As the court session

!

page .. . it was: him

Adel told of going imme-

lice Department -ard arriv-
ing about 9:15 a.m. He sald
he told officers ‘there that|
'the person in the picture|began Tuesday, Compton'
| wds his brother, Sirhan. | stipulated that police did:
Adel's-arrival at the Po-|not have a search warrant
lice Department followed|and that at the time-of the;
by only one hour Sirhan's|search Sirhan had not yet'
arraignment in .courtiidentified himself.
where he declined to te-. Meanwhile, Dist. Atty.
veal his identity. 4 . Hvelle J. Younger dis-,
At that time, hessaid his! ¢losed that he has. peti-
name ‘was "John Doe." ° tioned the U.S. Supreme
_Adel said he was inter-- Court for a review of the:
yiewed by two Los Angeles"June 7 court order re-!
ponce otticers and an FBL . 'stricting publicity in the
"‘“"’i’ case. : |
i At the press conference,!
|Compton said he hopes the!

Eghest court will act as

Il

%uickly as possible on
t
ounger's request.
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Case of Sirhan

~JAnother development in e
‘clise of SirhanB. Sirhan, ac-
cused as the assassin of Sen.
Robert F. Kennedy, coupled
erth the arrest of a Montreal
'man charged with the murder
of a Hollywood registered
nurse, headline the news
- Southiern California this week-
 end. }

. .There were also at least two
 deaths, one on the highway,|
and one resulting from a knife'
'ﬁght |
Sirhan will return' to his
grmored courtroom Tuesday-
‘for pre-trial -rulings on sup-
pressing diaries - taken from
Smhan s home.

" -Judge Herbert V. Walker
iwﬂl be asked to suppress
'from evidenice diaries alleged-
fly kept by Sirhan, including
1the notation that Kennedy.
imust be killed before June 5,
ranniversary of the’ 'six-day
Arab- -Israell war. Kennedy ws
“shot early’ June 5.

_ Sirhan’s attorney, Russell
E. Parsons, has asked that the
itiaries be kept out of the trial
“on grounds they were improp-
lerly taken from Sirhan’s
'home after his -arrest. .

! Mayor Sam Yorty revealed ]
tEe contents of the diaries i§ a
priess _conference before §ir-

4T Was  indicted by yx
?and Jury June 7. [
i Judge Walker last week set[
Dec. 9 as the opening date for |
selection of a jury to hear the
Sirhan 'trial. He said he would
Irecess the sessions Dec. 23 for
lthe Christmas - holidays and
i é‘sum\’c?bceedmgs W
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Both the prosecution and Sirhan ,

ruled out any ‘conspiracy in the
assassination of ben Robert F.
Kennedy

and the defense voiced their parallel
views—based . on a massive. police
investigatjon—just . before Superior
Judge Hetbert V. Walker postponed
the 24~year-old Jordanian immi-
grant'strial from Nov. 1 to Dec. 9.

f’ During the session before Judge
I'Walker, Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn
’D Compton turned over to the

interviews with Sirhan by investiga-
tors and-a seven-page report on
police handling of Sirhan from the
time of his atrest until he was

Other Information '"Wegative!

Then, a short time later, Compton
advised Judge Walker that:
 All the information dealing with
{ the investigation of other possible !
'suspects "is negative and of little
! value to anyone."
+ Later, at a press confexence
' attorney Russell E. Parsons, who is
defending Sirhan, supported Comp-
ton's statement concelmng the ab-
t sence of a conspiracy when he said:

Inquiry Indicates No Conspiracy; |
- Judge Pgstp\enes Trial Until Deg, P,

Times Staff Writer

B. Sirhan's own attorney. Monday ~predecution has given clear indica:

* Spokesnien for the prosecution !

;defense 111 statements of prospec-
ftlve witnesses, transcripts of six

remanded to custody ‘of the sheriff.

Both Sides Agree

EINSTOSS

e e

Tt malked the first time that ﬂ‘l)a -

“\ tion that it was convinced Sirhan
ywas actmo' on his éwn when he al-
legedly shot Sen. Kennedy and
Wounded five others at the Ambas-
gador in the early morning of June
O.

Sirhan seemed to enjoy his 5}-
| minute .session in court, Sitting in

ﬂ dded swivel ch"ur hé swung bagk

dnd forth and from side to side,
leaning over from time to time to
confer with Parsons.

At Parsons' press 'conference
which followed the adjournment of
the court proceedings, however, the
attorney said Suhan is oettmg in-
creasingly nervous as hls trial ap-
ploaches

- Parsons 1evea1ed for the first time
Monday thiat he will be joined by
two other lawyels in  defending
Sirhan. In addition to a ptekusly'
indicated local attorney, who is now °
\engaged in a federal trial, Palsons
}sald a "prominent" New Yoxk laws’
| yer will be coming into the case.
i He refused to dwulge the name of
Ielther attorney, explaining, "it

lwouldn't be right to do so at this
time."

It was ]ea,lned howevel that the
New York lawyel is Emile Zola

——————— e e

B 007251968

"We have seen no evidence of a Berman. He is considered to bé one
conspiTacY:? ==“"+"6Fthe best civil trial attorpeys in
[ that ¢ity, —_—
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